
P:\Public Works\Agendas\2016\PSC 05-02-16 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR THE CITY OF BARABOO
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Date and Time: Monday, May 2, 2016 – 1:30 P.M.
Location: City Council Chambers – 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Members Noticed: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, Michael Plautz
Others Noticed: Administrator E. Geick, Mayor M. Palm, Police Chief M. Schauf, Fire Chief K. Stieve,

T. Pinion, R. Koss, W. Peterson, E. Robkin, Media, and Library.
1. Call to Order

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Roll call.
c. Approve agenda.
d. Approve minutes of March 21, 2016 Public Safety Committee meeting.

2. New Business
a. Review Bid Tabulation and Recommend award of 2016 Public Works Contracts.
b. Review Bid Tabulation and Recommend award of 2016 Public Works Proposals.
c. Review Bid Tabulation and Recommend award of 2016 Street Reconstruction projects.
d. Review and approve a joint sealcoat project with the Village of West Baraboo on Connie

Road.
e. Baraboo Public Arts Association’s proposal to “beautify” the fire hydrants and trash

receptacles in the downtown area.
f. Review the Commissioner of Railroad’s determination to change the crossing signals at the

Vine Street RR Crossing.
g. Consider adding a Communication Tower Application Fee to the City’s Official Fee Schedule.
h. Review and Approve Revisions to the City’s Official Fee Schedule for Utility Rates
i. Review and Approval monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers

for March and April 2016.

3. Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report
b. Street Superintendent’s Report
c. Police Chief’s Report
d. Fire Chief’s Report

4. Adjournment

Phil Wedekind, Chairperson

Agenda Prepared by Kris Jackson
Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson April 29, 2016

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or
materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk (135 Fourth Street or phone 355-2700) during regular business hours at
least 48 hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo, who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission, or board, may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT TO BE PUBLISHED

Members noticed must notify Committee Chairman
Wedekind at least 24 hours before the meeting if they
will not be able to attend.



P:\Public Works\Agendas\2016\05-02-16 Background Memo.doc

MEMORANDUM City of Baraboo

Date: April 29, 2016

To: Public Safety Committee

From: Tom Pinion

Re: Background for May 2nd Meeting @ 1:30 p m –CouncilCh am b e rs

Ne w Busine ss:

Ite m A, B & C. We opened Bids for the annual Public Works Contracts on March 22nd and for the 2016 Street
Reconstruction projects on April 28th. I have attached are the Bid Tabulations and we are recommending award of
the contracts to the respective low bidders.

Ite m D. The Village of West Baraboo would like to sealcoat Connie Road this year. Since the portion of Connie
Road along the UW-Baraboo/Sauk County campus is in the City, the Village has asked the City to participate in a
joint project. The Village has obtained a quote from Scott Construction and it is included in the packet. We did not
include any sealcoating projects in the 2016 budget but it should not be too difficult to reallocate sufficient funds if
the Committee decides to proceed with the project.

Ite m E. The BPAA would like to add some “curb appeal” to the fire hydrants and trash receptacle in downtown
Baraboo, as shown on the attached map. I have also included a photo of a “prototype” of a hydrant that has been
“beautified”, which is located on the corner of 5th and Ash Streets. BPAA is looking for the City’s permission to
expand this effort.

Ite m F. This is just an informational item. You may have noticed the signals at the Vine Street RR crossing were
recently removed and replaced with standard reflective crossbucks and yield signs. This was done by Wisconsin
Southern Railroad by the direction of the Commissioner of Railroads. The documentation pertaining to the recent
OCR decision is included in the packet.

Ite m G. The City has been approached by several telecommunication companies over the past few years seeking
permission to install new facilities. The review of these requests can be very detailed and time consuming. It
seems very appropriate for the applicants to compensate the City for their efforts so we are proposing adding a
Communication Tower Application Fee to the City’s Official Fee Schedule. I have enclosed a copy of Sauk
County’s Tower Application Form to provide a “plane of reference”.

Ite m H. Since the Utility rates were increased this year, the Official Fee Schedule needs to be updated. The
revisions are shown on the enclosed excerpt of said Schedule.

Ite m I. This is the standing agenda item to review and approve monthly utility billing adjustments. The
adjustments for March and April are included in the packet.

Have a great weekend. See you at City Hall on Monday!



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 03-21-16 Minutes.doc 

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – March 21, 2016 
 
Members Present:  Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Tom Pinion, Ed Geick, Wade Peterson, Chief Schauf, Mike Palm, and 
Kris Jackson. 
 
Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at the City Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, 
Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the agenda as posted and by voice 
vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the minutes of the February 29, 2016 meeting.  By voice vote the motion 
carried. 
 
New Business 
a. Review Bid Tabulation and Recommend Award of 2016 Water Street Watermain Replacement Project – Peterson said that this projects went out for 

bids and six bids were received, all being fairly close in price. Peterson then gave the Committee a detailed presentation of what the base bid and 
alternate bids entailed. He said that doing the Alternative Bid along with this project would make a lot of sense. He said that the work is slated to be 
done before May 20th, which is the opening of Circus World Museum. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to award the 20165 Water Street 
Watermain Replacement Project to J & J Underground LLC for both the Base Bid and the Alternate Bid. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

b. Review reconstruction project plan for Martiny Court and consider installation of sidewalk on the south side of 12th Street between Martiny Court and 
Jefferson Street – Pinion said that this is a continuation of the discussion from last month’s Committee meeting. He said that it was the wishes of the 
Committee to install sidewalks on both sides of Martiny Court. He said that Martiny Court will be reconstructed this year and sidewalks will be installed 
from the parking lot to 12th Street. He said that proposal would be to put sidewalks on one side of 12th Street, but which side is unknown. He would 
suggest that sidewalks would go on the south side down to Jefferson. Wedekind asked if the City would jeopardize the policy that if sidewalks were 
installed they would go on both sides of the street and asked Pinion if the City can justify only putting them on one side. Pinion said that this is not street 
reconstruction and when sidewalks were installed on Madison Avenue, it was a stand-alone project and they were only installed on one side. He said 
that they are going in on both sides of Martiny, which is being reconstructed. He said that no maintenance or street reconstruction is being done on 12th, 
we are trying to fill a gap and provide a connection to the network; therefore, he doesn’t think this would violate the policy, but it is the Committee’s 
call. Geick said that employees of the nursing home park on both sides of the street. Wedekind asked if there is money to do sidewalks this year. Pinion 
said that there is money to do sidewalks on one side; however, both sides would be pushing it. Kolb said that since it is a cul-de-sac and sidewalks are 
being installed for safety purposes, is it necessary to do both sides of Martiny Court. Pinion said that this was debated at length at previous Public Safety 
meetings; it is low on the totem pole in terms of priority, it is a cul-de-sac, which is usually very low use typically; however, because of the two 
apartment complexes the Police Chief cited a concern about the number of kids in the neighborhood and playing in the street, so it was decided to install 
sidewalk on both sides of the street on Martiny; however, it is totally up to the Committee. Plautz said that he knocked on doors in Martiny Court and he 
said that most tenants welcomed the idea. Plautz said that he would rather see the sidewalk on the north side of 12th Street. Wedekind asked if it would 
be possible to put sidewalks on one side this year and the other side next year. Pinion said that he felt the concern about parking would force people to 
cross at the parked full intersection, which would make them less visible than they would be mid-block at Martiny and 12th. Plautz said that when 
vehicles are coming down the hill by the hospital there are no cars parked on the right side; therefore, drivers would have a lot of visibility if they were 
going to turn onto 12th. Plautz also said that he drove Jefferson, going to the hospital and he said that as a driver that intersection can be easily seen. 
Kolb said that he did the same experiment as Plautz and had no visual obstructions. Schauf said that another thought was that the crossing guard was on 
the east side of the road and not the west; therefore, we would want people on the east said of the road going down. Pinion said that the crossing guard 
could get people from the west on 8th. Schauf agreed; however, the crossing guard would have to them to the east side of the intersection of Jefferson 
and 8th to get them across. Pinion said that the crossing guard to pick them up by Jose’s and take them across Jefferson and then across 8th safely, and he 
felt that this would be better than having people cross by themselves at 12th Street. Wedekind asked Schauf for his opinion. Schauf stated that as long as 
there was a clearly marked crosswalk his department will enforce it. Wedekind asked what the cost to the City will be. Pinion said other than any curb 
ramps and a small approach, otherwise it will all be assessable to the property owners. It was stated that it would be substantially cheaper if the 
sidewalks were installed on 12th Street along with the reconstruction of Martiny Court. Pinion said that if the Committee would like sidewalks on both 
sides of 12th Street, it can be forwarded to Council to see. Kolb moved to install sidewalks on both sides of Martiny Court to the driveways, and both 
sides of 12th Street, from Martiny Court to Jefferson Street. Plautz seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
c. Request for a Handicap Accessible Parking Stall on south side of 3rd Avenue, between Broadway and Birch Street near Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei – 

Pinion stated that there is a handicap stall in the municipal parking lot 150 away; however, they are requesting a handicap stall on the street and because 
it is already close to the curb ramp they would like to make it the same stall. Pinion said that in order to do so there has to be an eight-foot aisle next to it 
and that would be well into the driveway opening; therefore, it would be taking away two stalls away from a street that is parked quite heavily. Kolb 
asked if the parking stall in the lot could be eliminated. Pinion said it couldn’t be because it is a stand-alone off-street parking facility and we are 
required to have a minimum of one handicap stall regardless. Geick asked if the lot to the west of their building was their lot and Pinion answered no 
and said that they do not have any off-street parking. He said that there is no on-street handicap stalls because it is mitigated by the one in the lot. He 
said that the other blocks downtown that have on-street handicap stalls there is nothing off-street. Kolb asked if the handicap stall could be taken from 
where is exists and moving it to the other side of the lot. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to move the handicap stall to the NE side of the 
municipal parking lot and the regular stall to NW side of the lot. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
d. Review and recommend accepting the conveyance of 264 feet of an existing shared private driveway, on the west end of the existing alley west of Oak 

Street between Oak and Birch Streets, as a public alley right-of-way – Pinion the public right-of-way extends to the first three lots and the westerly 264 
feet is technically a shared driveway easement for the three single-family homes at 134, 200, and 216 9th Avenue. The City has been asked to fix the 
alley; however, he said that public dollars can’t be spent on private property. He said that he was asked if it could be done if the owners would convey 
the right-of-way so it would become a public alley. He said that for all intensive purposes it has been used as a public alley for many years, the garbage 
truck goes up and the City plows all the way up. Pinion said that Mr. Conway is willing to rewrite his deed and provide a Quit Claim Deed for a 16.5-
foot wide alley right-of-way to the City. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to accept the alley right-of-way. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
e. Review and Approval monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for March 2016 – Pinion said that this is a standing item; 

however, because the meeting is a week early so there are not billing adjustments/credits to discuss. 
 



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 03-21-16 Minutes.doc 

Reports 
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Utility Superintendent had nothing to report. 

 
b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Kolb asked when sweeping is going to begin. Koss said that one sweeper has been out already. 

 
c. Police Chief’s Report – Schauf said that he has the reports; however, didn’t bring copies because they members would get them as part of their Council 

packets, which will include the mental commitment information that was requested. He said that not only has the City been dealing with heroin, but now 
meth is also back. He said what is being heard on the street is that enough people are dying of heroin, so they are trying meth, which is picking a 
handgun for a revolver. Kolb asked what happened to the flag waving idea at crosswalks. Schauf said that the bins are still there, but the flags were 
never replaced when they disappeared and they were not budgeted. He went on to say that there will be a crossing light placed on 8th and Wood, so when 
someone pushes the button, yellow lights will start flashing. He said that there is one opening in the Department that he is working on filling and when 
that is done there will be a second school resource officer.  
 

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Stieve was not present 
 

ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:44 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
Pinion said that next month’s meeting will be back to the City Service Building, it seemed to be the consensus of the Committee that they liked the meetings 
in the Council Chambers. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Phil Wedekind, Chairman 



APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

3.5 inch asphaltic surface - streets 2,000 SQ YD $10.14 $20,280.00 $10.38 $20,760.00

2 inch asphaltic surface - alleys 2,500 SQ YD $7.37 $18,425.00 $6.45 $16,125.00

3 inch asphaltic surface - parking lots 2,500 SQ YD $9.94 $24,850.00 $10.70 $26,750.00

TOTAL BID: $63,555.00 $63,635.00

APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE

Single aggregate asphaltic pavement material 800 TONS $43.00 $34,400.00

TOTAL BID: $34,400.00

APPOX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

Sawcut Asphalt Pavement 1,000 L.F. $1.50 $1,500.00 $2.00 $2,000.00 $2.00 $2,000.00

Prep base course 1,000 S.Y. $8.40 $8,400.00 $8.50 $8,500.00 $8.25 $8,250.00

3-inch Thick Asphalt Pavement 180 TONS $115.94 $20,869.20 $110.00 $19,800.00 $129.40 $23,292.00

TOTAL BID: $30,769.20 $30,300.00 $33,542.00

APPOX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

30-inch concrete curb & gutter 1,000 L.F. $19.50 $19,500.00 $22.50 $22,500.00 $28.00 $28,000.00 $25.00 $25,000.00 $30.00 $30,000.00 $29.50 $29,500.00

Curb Removal 100 L.F. $2.50 $250.00 $2.50 $250.00 $4.00 $400.00 $3.50 $350.00 $10.00 $1,000.00 $5.65 $565.00

Concrete sidewalk ro drive removal 3,500 S.F. $1.00 $3,500.00 $1.05 $3,675.00 $2.00 $7,000.00 $1.65 $5,775.00 $2.00 $7,000.00 $5.05 $17,675.00

4-inch concrete sidewalk 4,500 S.F. $3.40 $15,300.00 $4.05 $18,225.00 $4.60 $20,700.00 $5.82 $26,190.00 $5.00 $22,500.00 $5.75 $25,875.00

6-inch concrete sidewalk 2,000 S.F. $3.90 $7,800.00 $4.45 $8,900.00 $4.80 $9,600.00 $5.95 $11,900.00 $6.00 $12,000.00 $6.40 $12,800.00

Mobilzation 3 EA. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 $3,300.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $5,100.00 $15,300.00

TOTAL BID: $46,350.00 $53,550.00 $65,700.00 $72,515.00 $75,500.00 $101,715.00

PROPOSAL #3 Asphalt Pavement Patching

D.L. GASSER CONST. SCOTT CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSAL #4 Miscellaneous

Curb & Gutter and Sidewalk Replacement

D.L. GASSER CONST.

VAN'S CONSTRUCTION

CITY OF BARABOO

Bid Tabluation

FAIRFIELD CONCRETE

2016 PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

D.L. GASSER CONST.

PROPOSAL #1 Asphaltic Paving

PROPOSAL #2 Asphalt Pavement Materials

AUGELLI CONCRETE &

EXCAVATING

PROPERTY SERVICES

MAINTENANCE, INC
PEMBER COMPANIES, INC

RENNHACK CONST., INC.

March 22, 2016

SCOTT CONSTRUCTION

ABBS PAVING



APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

3" Breaker Run (Picked up at quarry) 500 TON $5.69 $2,845.00 $5.95 $2,975.00 $6.95 $3,475.00

¾" Crushed Aggregate Base Course 500 TON $5.69 $2,845.00 $5.95 $2,975.00 $6.95 $3,475.00

TOTAL BID: $5,690.00 $5,950.00 $6,950.00

APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

Asphalt and Concrete Pavement Crushing 8,000 TON $5.50 $44,000.00 $5.54 $44,320.00 $6.00 $48,000.00

TOTAL BID: $44,000.00 $44,320.00 $48,000.00

APPOX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

Final Grading 1 L.S. $2,732.00 $2,732.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $800.00 $800.00

3-inch Thick Asphalt Pavement (Parking Lot 150' x 42') 130 TONS $63.80 $8,294.00 $62.00 $8,060.00 $84.00 $10,920.00

2-inch Thick Asphalt Pavement (Path 5' x 1,200') 75 TONS $63.80 $4,785.00 $139.00 $10,425.00 $160.00 $12,000.00

TOTAL BID: $15,811.00 $21,985.00 $23,720.00

APPROX UNIT OF UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL

QTY ITEM PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

Final Grading 1 L.S. $761.00 $761.00 $800.00 $800.00 $1,771.00 $1,771.00

2-inch Thick Asphalt Pavement (75' x 45') 45 TON $71.63 $3,223.35 $160.00 $7,200.00 $151.00 $6,795.00

TOTAL BID: $3,984.35 $8,000.00 $8,566.00

PROPOSAL #7B Grading & Paving for Parks -

Basketball Court at City View Park

SCOTT CONSTRUCTIOND.L. GASSER CONST. ABBS PAVING

PROPOSAL #7A Grading & Paving for Parks -

Path at Maxwell-Potter Conservancy

SCOTT CONSTRUCTIOND.L. GASSER CONST. ABBS PAVING

PROPOSAL #6 Asphalt and Concrete Pavement Crushing

YAHARA MATERIALS D.L. GASSER CONST.

PROPOSAL #5 Crushed Aggregate Base Course

KRAEMER COMPANY, LLC

D.L. GASSER CONST.KRAEMER COMPANY, LLC YAHARA MATERIALS



Company
Price Per

Mowing

Labor ($/hr) for

trimming or

weeding

Top 2 Bottom $50.00 $25.00

Sunrise Property Care $75.00 $35.00

Breakthrough Services $63.00 $22.00

Company

Mowing 12" Weeds or

Rank Growth

Mowing 12" Weeds or

Rank Growth w/collection

Mowing 12" Weeds or

Rank Growth

( < 0.5 acres)

Mowing 12" Weeds or

Rank Growth w/collection

( < 0.5 acres)

Mowing 12" Weeds or

Rank Growth

( > 0.5 acres)

Mowing 12" Weeds or

Rank Growth w/collection

( > 0.5 acres)

Chemical Application

Minimum Charge

Company
Price Per

Inch-Foot

ASTI Sawing $14.50

Sidewalk Savers No Bid

Safe Step $33.25

2016 Concrete Grinding Proposals

March 15, 2016

2016 Hwy 12 Median Mowing Proposals

March 22, 2016

$0.03

$35.00

2016 Mowing Proposals

March 22, 2016

Noxious Weeds & Rank Growth Vegetation

Im
p

ro
v

e
d

L
o

t
V

a
c

a
n

t
P

ro
p

e
rt

y

Sunrise Property Care

(Price / Sq Ft)

$0.01

$0.02

$0.01

$0.05

$0.006

$0.05



 

2
0
1
6
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 -
 B

ID
 T

A
L

L
Y

 

A
p

ri
l 

2
8
, 
2
0
1
6
 –

 2
:3

0
P

M
 

   

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 
B

B
  

  

o
r 

  

C
C

 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 A
 

W
a
sh

in
g
to

n
 A

v
e
n

u
e 

&
 3

r
d
 S

tr
ee

t 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 B
 

B
a
rk

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
&

 

M
a
rt

in
y
 C

o
u

rt
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 C
 

M
o

n
ro

e 
S

t 
, 
M

o
o

re
 S

t,
  
  

 

E
a

st
 S

t,
 &

 T
u

tt
le

 S
t 

P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 D
 

4
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
-1

 E
x
ca

v
a
ti

n
g

 I
n

c.
 

B
B

 
$
3
0
6
,1

0
8
.0

0
 

$
2
3
5
,2

1
8
.6

0
 

$
1
6
0
,9

1
1
.5

0
 

$
1
4
3
,7

9
4
.0

0
 

D
ea

n
 B

lu
m

 E
x
ca

v
a
ti

n
g
 

B
B

 
$
2
8
6
,8

2
1
.0

0
 

$
2
3
7
,9

9
5
.0

0
 

$
1
6
5
,7

7
0
.0

0
 

$
1
8
0
,5

5
1
.0

0
 

J
 &

 J
 U

n
d

er
g

ro
u

n
d

 L
L

C
 

B
B

 
$
3
0
7
,0

0
8
.7

5
 

N
o
 B

id
 

N
o
 B

id
 

$
1
5
2
,0

1
8
.0

0
 

M
ei

se
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
, 
In

c.
 

B
B

 
$
3
1
2
,4

8
7
.8

0
 

$
2
5
3
,1

2
8
.0

0
 

$
1
9
2
,3

7
8
.0

0
 

$
1
6
7
,3

1
1
.5

0
 

N
ew

 A
g
e 

C
o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 L

L
C

 
B

B
 

$
3
5
3
,6

6
8
.7

5
 

$
2
5
5
,1

8
2
.7

5
 

$
2
1
0
,7

7
7
.5

0
 

$
1
9
0
,5

9
8
.0

0
 

 

 

 
 

 
 















 

          SAUK COUNTY CONSERVATION, PLANNING. AND ZONING 
MOBILE TOWER SITING & CLASS I & II COLLOCATION APPLICATION 
               Sauk County Conservation Planning & Zoning, 505 Broadway, Baraboo, WI  53913 

                        Phone: 608/355/3245      Fax:  608/355/4440 

                     INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED! 

 

 

 

SECTION 1:  LANDOWNER INFORMATION »»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» 

 

Land Owner: _____________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address:__________________________________________________________ 

City:___________________________ State:__________ Zip:______________________ 

Phone(H):________________________   Phone:(W)_____________________________      

*All information on this form could be subject to open records law. 

 

SECTION 2:  PROPERTY DESCRIPTION»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» 

 

Tax Parcel#___________________________CSM/Subdivision:_________________   Lot#_______Road Name:____________________ 

Town of:______________________________________    _______¼,________¼, Section _____________, T_________,N, R________E 

Zoning District:_______________________     Lot Size (Acres):___________       Y N Floodplain/Floodway Y N Wetlands 

Site Address:____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SECTION 3:  FACILITY OWNER INFORMATION & STRUCTURE INFORMATION»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» 

                              
 

Facility Owner/Agent___________________________________________________ Phone:_________________________________ 

Email:_______________________________________________________________ Fax:___________________________________ 

Mailing Address:_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Describe all to be permitted:________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

SECTION 4:  FEE AMOUNTS »»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» 



  New Tower/Facility - $2,500      Class I Collocation - $2,500  Class II Collocation - $500        Fire Sign $100

$_____________  Land Use fee due             

$_____________  Fire Sign     Approx. Value of Proposed Structure  $_________________ 

 

$_____________ Total Fees due 

 

ALL Application Fees are Nonrefundable 

 

Per 7.140 Siting and construction of new mobile service support structures and Clas s I Collocations. (1) A conditional use permit is 

required for the siting and construction of new mobile service support structures and  facilities, and for class I collocations.  This shall 

take place prior to issuance of a Land Use Permit.  CUP was granted for this property by Conservation, Planning and Zoning 

Committee on: ____________________________________________. 

 

SIZE OF STRUCTURE(S):  SETBACK DISTANCES:   

(Width)  x (Length) x(Peak Height)   

     _______ft. & ______ft. to side lot lines  _______ ft rear lot line _____ft to nav. water 

______  x  ______  x  _______  _______ft to R.O.W. of road 

      

 

SECTION 5:  FIRE SIGN   All information MUST be on  Plot Plan»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» 

Closest neighbor’s fire number is: ________________ , which is _______ ft NorthSouthEast     West    from my 

proposed driveway, and on the  same or  opposite side of the road.   Driveway is ______ ft from the property line.  

 For Office Use Only                                                                                                          Database:                      Date Posted: 

Fire# Assigned: Clerk: FireDst: Ambdst: Firewrd: PO: 

 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 U
S

E
 O

N
L

Y
 --- 

 C
o

u
n

ty
 ID

#
            _

_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_
 

L
an

d
 U

se ID
 #

        _
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_
 

T
o

tal F
ee A

m
o

u
n
t   _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
 

D
ate A

p
p
ro

v
ed

        _
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
 

A
p

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y

:          _
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
 

D
ate Issu

ed
:          _

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

 

S
ite In

sp
ected

 b
y
:  _

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

 

In
sp

ected
 d

ate:      _
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

 

C
h
eck

 In
fo

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_

 

R
eceip

t N
o
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
  



 

SECTION 6:  APPLICANT ACCOUNTABILITY AGREEMENT»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» 

 

Upon signing this document, I take the full responsibility to obtain all necessary permits, from all appropriate Federal, State, 

County and/or Town  units.   I also understand that I MUST receive a Sauk County permit prior to receiving a building permit from 

my local Town.   

 

A) I hereby certify that all information and drawings are true and correct.  I understand that no construction, including but not limited 

to the pouring of a foundation or basement or the construction or alteration of any other structure may occur before the issuance of 

all necessary permits and that if building does occur before that time, I am subject to penalty fees in addition to my land use and/or 

sanitary fee, citations to be paid to Sauk County Clerk of Courts, and/or removal of the non permitted structure(s). 

 

B) I will allow representatives from the Sauk County Conservation, Planning and Zoning Department to access my property  to 

inspect the project's construction, operation and/or maintenance. 

 

C) The permit card must be posted on-site prior to starting any construction.  If proper posting is not done, the property owner may be 

found in violation and subject to citations.     

D) The issuance of a land use permit shall not be deemed or construed to be a permit for, or an approval of, any violation of any of the 

regulations of the Sauk County Code of Ordinances. 

E) Pursuant to §59.691(3) Stats, the applicant must sign below to acknowledge the receipt of the following: YOU ARE 

RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH STATE AND FEDERAL LAWS CONCERNING CONSTRUCTION NEAR OR ON 

WETLANDS, LAKES, AND STREAMS. WETLANDS THAT ARE NOT ASSOCIATED WITH OPEN WATER CAN BE 

DIFFICULT TO IDENTIFY. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN REMOVAL OR MODIFICATION OF 

CONSTRUCTION THAT VIOLATES THE LAW OR OTHER PENALTIES OR COSTS.  FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT 

THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES WETLANDS IDENTIFICATION WEB PAGE OR CONTACT A 

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES SERVICE CENTER. 

WI DNR Wetlands Identification web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/wetlands/locating.html 

WI DNR Waterway & Wetland Permits web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/waterways/ 

WI DNR Service Center Link: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cs/servicecenter/ssbycity.htm#milwaukee 

 

F) The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to do work herein described.  The undersigned agrees that all work will be done in 

accordance with the Sauk County Zoning, Private Septic, Floodplain and Shoreland-Wetland Protection Ordinances, and with all 

laws of the State of Wisconsin, applicable to said premise.   

Signature below indicates receipt and acknowledgement of the contents of this document. 

 

__________________________________________________ ________________ 

Signature of Property Owner       Date 
(Signature must be property owner.  Applications with agent, contractor, etc., will not be accepted and returned to owner for signature.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Revised 12/01/2015 

http://dnr.wi.gov/wetlands/locating.html
http://dnr.wi.gov/org/caer/cs/servicecenter/ssbycity.htm#milwaukee


jbance

jbance

jbance

jbance

jbance
$ 1.63

jbance
101

jbance
2016



jbance

jbance

jbance

jbance
$ 1.63

jbance
101

jbance
2016

jbance







	Insert from: "Janaury 2016.pdf02-29-16 Agenda Packet I.pdf"
	Insert from: "PSC 01-25-16 Minutes.pdf"
	Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – January 25, 2016


	Insert from: "PSC 03-21-16 Minutes.pdf"
	Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – March 21, 2016


